
. . . . 
businesses where we turned communit','. 1 to car::>1ta l. 

CSG exr::>ands the trad1t1onal definition of capital • include a social dimension 

mission-aligned caf)1tal to boost economic growth and benefit local 

turning you~ social car::>ital 

Communi Sourced Ca ital, SPC II 



EMILY TRIGGS 
Local Connector 

503-568 - 1571 

Triggs @ 
CommunitySourcedCop1tol com 

You invest in your community 
What if they invested in you? 

Turn social capital into financial capital. 

Share your business story with us and we'll 

work w ith you to turn community support into 

a loan for your growth. CSC provides the 

technology, marketing and administrative know-

how to make borrowing money from the people 

around you possible. 

Fund the world you want to live in . Talk with us at communitysourcedcapital.com 

Community Sourced Capital, SPC 
commun 1tysourcedcap1tal .com 



Moore-Love, Karla 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Emily Triggs <triggs@communitysourcedcapital.com> 
Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:57 PM 
Moore-Love, Karla 

Subject: [Approved Sender] Re: Communications - Feb 18 

Great, thank you Karla, I'm looking forward to it! 

·' 

On Feb 12, 2015, at 6:21 PM, Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov> wrote: 

Hi Emily, 

Confirming that we will be listing you on the Wednesday, February 18, 2015 Portland City 
Council agenda. Communications are the first item on the official agenda and we start at 9:30 
a.m. You will have three minutes to address the Council but you may also submit written 
material, please provide seven copies. 

The information I have for you is: 

Name: 
Address: 
Phone: 
Topic: 

Emily Triggs 
triggs@cscportla nd .com 
608-334-6984 

Community Sourced Capital 

Council takes place at City Hall, 1221 SW 4th Ave., 2•d floor, Council Chambers. 

Regards, 
Karla 
Karla Moore-Love I Council Clerk 
City of Portland I Office of the City Auditor 
1221 SW 4th Ave Rm 130 
Portland OR 97204-1900 
email: Karla. Moore-Love@portlandoreqon.gov 
phone: 503 .82 3 .4086 
Clerk's Webpage: www.portlandoreqon.gov/auditor/councilclerk 
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Request of Emily Trigi to address Council regarding Community Sourced Capital 
(Communication) 

FEB 18 2015 

PLACED ON FILE 

COMMISSIONERS VOTED 
Filed FEB 1 3 2015 AS FOLLOWS: 

YEAS NAYS 

1. Fritz 

2. Fish 
Deputy 

3. Saltzman 

4. Novick 

Hales 


